

**EVERGY MISSOURI WEST, INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI WEST**

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 ~~5<sup>th</sup>~~ Revised Sheet No. R-62.19  
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 ~~4<sup>th</sup>~~ Revised Sheet No. R-62.19

Deleted: KCP&L GREATER MISSOURI OPERATIONS COMPANY 1

Deleted: 4

Deleted: 3rd

For Missouri Retail Service Area

**RULES AND REGULATIONS  
ELECTRIC**

9.18 Solar Photovoltaic Rebate Program

**PURPOSE**

The purpose of this Solar Photovoltaic Rebate Program (Schedule SR or Program) is to implement the solar rebate established through §393.1670 RSMo and to establish the terms, conditions and procedures which the Company will rely on in accepting rebate applications and authorizing rebate payments to eligible participants for a qualifying solar electric system.

**AVAILABILITY**

Except as otherwise provided herein, the Program is available to any Customer that qualifies as a Customer-Generator under the Company's Net Metering Interconnection Agreement tariff, the Company's Cogeneration tariff, or under any other facilities interconnection agreement and is currently receiving service under any generally available retail rate schedule. Funds for the Program will be limited by the Company based on the limits of §393.1670, RSMo, and Net Metering Interconnection Agreement or Cogeneration tariff.

As of September 14, 2020, the Company has received and funded applications equal to the aggregate level of \$8,000,000. If the aggregate level of funded applications received falls below the \$8,000,000 mark, new applications received by the Company may receive a solar rebate payment on a first come first serve basis.

Details concerning the current Rebate Offer levels are posted on the Company's website at [www.evergy.com](http://www.evergy.com) and will be updated monthly.

Deleted: kcp1

Retail customers (customer) of Company are eligible for the solar rebate with the following limitations and conditions:

1. The customer must be an active account on the Company's system.
2. The System must be permanently installed on the customer's premise.
3. The customer must declare the installed System will remain in place on the account holder's premise for a minimum of ten (10) years.
4. The solar modules and inverters shall be new equipment and include a manufacturer's warranty of ten (10) years.
5. Customers who seek to install and interconnect Solar Electric Systems may be eligible to receive a rebate based on the size of the new or expanded system up to a maximum of twenty-five (25) kilowatts (kW) per residential account and up to a maximum of one hundred fifty (150) kW per non-residential account.
6. The System or expansion of an existing System must not become operational until after December 31, 2018 and must become operational on or before December 31, 2023.
7. The System shall meet all requirements of either: a) Net Metering Interconnection Application Agreement or b) Cogeneration Purchase Schedule.
8. The system must include a "Grid Support Utility Interactive Inverter" or inverters from Go Solar California's approved list.
9. The System must be situated in a location where a minimum of eighty-five percent (85%) of the solar resource is available to the System.

Issued: September 24, 2020  
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President

Effective: October 24, 2020  
1200 Main, Kansas City, MO. 64105

Deleted: August

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 18

Deleted: 15

Deleted: 18